CHABOT-LAS POSITAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

November 17, 2020

Agenda Item: 4.17

Subject: Approval of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between The Research and
Planning Group (RP Group) for California Community Colleges and Chabot-Las
Positas Community College District (CLPCCD)

Background: The RP Group will replicate the quantitative analyses as modeled in the statewide
“Through the Gate” transfer study to create a customized research study pertaining solely to this
District using student data provided by the college research offices. The commissioned research
by the RP Group will provide student transfer analysis across both colleges to inform
intersegmental pathways, grant opportunities with the East Bay College Agile Network
(EBCAN), and strategic planning. Analyses will include the following information: profile of the
various transfer student populations and disaggregation’s by student characteristics and transfer
student type.

This agreement is in the amount of $38,000 for services provided by the RP Group during the
period October 5, 2020 through January 31, 2021.

Recommended Action: That the Board of Trustees approves the proposed Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) between The Research and Planning Group (RP Group) for California
Community Colleges and Chabot-Las Positas Community College District (CLPCCD) in the
amount of $38,000 for the period of October 5, 2020 through January 31, 2021. It is further
recommended that the Board authorize the Vice Chancellor, Business Services, to execute the
MOU on behalf of the District.

Submitted: Theresa F. Rowland/Date Approved: Ronald P. Gerhard/Date
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